MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 16, 2024

. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Tim Rud called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 6:00 p.m.
in the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer and
Scott Pelava

Members Absent: None
City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, Community Development Planner

Cory Hinz-Ibarra, City Engineer Shibani Bisson, Public Works
Director Joe Dornfeld and Police Chief Jason Schmitz

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Rud said there was one item on the agenda and asked if there were any additions, deletions or
corrections to the agenda. A motion was made by Furrer and seconded by Pelava to approve
the agenda as presented. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote
against: None. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS

Steve Cherney, 1509 Connecticut Dr. SE say he is still willing to help to bring medical
services to the community. He said he was not advocating them locating in the clinic and
could locate anywhere in town, even the current City Hall and hopes they come to town.
Mayor Rud thanked Cherney for his efforts.

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

. OLD BUSINESS

None

Page 1 of 3



10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discuss the City’s 2025 Preliminary Budget and Property Tax Levy

Erickson said this is the seventh meeting on the City’s 2025 budget and property tax levy.
He summarized the topics covered at prior meetings. He said the City Council reviewed
four options for the property tax levy and selected Option 3. Mayor Rud said the tax rate
is down substantially from prior years. Erickson said correct, since 2019 to proposed
2025, the tax rate has reduced approximately 6.50%. He said his staff report summarizes
the main points of each department and since the last budget meeting, several items have
changed. Erickson said it has been confirmed the City will receive approximately
$82,000 in Small Cities Assistance for street maintenance, so the Road & Bridge levy can
be reduced by that amount. He said he received the health insurance renewal rates for the
three plan options and the increased cost to the City is $62,000. Erickson said the City
Council decided to not proceed with construction of the pickleball courts project, so that
freed up approximately $245,000, which was incorporated into the 2025 budget.
Erickson also said, the City Hall remodel project debt service was in addition to the
Option 3 levy increase and does not need to be included in the levy because the City’s
equity contribution will cover the 8/1/25 and 2/1/26 payments. He said he was
recommending using reserves for the equity contribution and replenishing them with the
sale of the current City Hall, which is expected to sell for more than what the equity
contribution is. Erickson said in 2026, the debt service payments will need to be
accounted for in the levy. He stated the tax impact for the properties tracked based on
Option 3. Mayor Rud asked when the City would receive Municipal State Aid for streets.
Wermerskirchen said he spoke to MnDoT about it and the State Demographer provides
population estimates in the spring of each year. He said MnDoT thought Lonsdale would
have a population of 5,000 this year but due to an error by the State Demographer, it will
be longer. Erickson said he expects the City will receive funding in 2026 and
summarized what EIko New Market receives. He said with those several expenses being
removed from the budget, there is a surplus. He discussed the compensation study and
when it would be conducted, completed and benchmark cities to compare to. Erickson
said he recommends implementing the results sooner than later. Pelava asked when the
implantation could happen. Erickson said the second quarter of 2025 or sooner. Furrer
asked if all departments would be included in the study. Erickson replied yes, every
position will be included. Mayor Rud asked what the surplus is. Erickson said $225,000
and the surplus could be reduced, street maintenance could be increased, the
compensation study could partially or fully implemented or for whatever expenses
deemed appropriate by the City Council. Mayor Rud said the City should provide
residents with some tax relief. Erickson said the City Council can decide whatever they
want but a decision needs to be made at the next meeting. Mayor Rud said some of the
surplus should be allocated to wages. Kodada asked if there were any street repairs that
are needed but not included in the 2025 budget. Dornfeld said since he has been Public
Works Director, all proposed repairs have been accounted for in the budgeted amount.
Erickson reviewed portions of the streets proposed for repair in 2025. Mayor Rud said
with a surplus, some should be given back to the residents. Wermerskirchen said with
the economy, the City Council should look hard at what it is. Erickson said all options
will increase taxes. There was discussion on increasing/decreasing taxes, the tax rate and
what the levy should be in 2025. Wermerskirchen said other taxing jurisdictions will

Page 2 of 3



probably be asking for an increase. Erickson asked if there is a specific amount wanted.
Mayor Rud asked the impact of a tax rate of 53.000. Erickson said it generates $176,000
in additional property levy over 2024. Kodada said that amount looked good and could
account for implementing the compensation study. Erickson reviewed the main expenses
for each department including wages, computers, professional services, capital outlay,
Public Safety Aid expenses, marketing, debt service, repairs/maintenance. There was
discussion regarding Public Safety Aid and how it was used. Mayor Rud questioned the
timing of the Highway 19 mill and overlay project. Erickson said as of now, 2030.
Kodada asked regardless of the position, if health insurance was on top of wages and paid
for by the City. Erickson said yes and explained the benefit. Kodada asked if health
insurance will be included in the compensation study. Erickson said it includes wages,
time off, insurance and even job descriptions. He said health insurance is the grey area
because cities have different ways to calculate the City share of health insurance.
Erickson said water was discussed earlier in the meeting and summarized expenses. He
said there are several studies proposed in 2025 for water capital outlay projects. The City
Council said the patching around manholes has turned out great. Dornfeld discussed bio-
solids and how it affects a farmer’s field. Mayor Rud asked if there are contracts in
place. Dornfeld said more handshakes than written agreements with several of the
farmers. Erickson said gross margins for the liquor store are important. Mayor Rud
asked the average transfer from the liquor fund. Erickson said in 2024, the amount is
$180,000 but on average $40,000 - $50,000. He reviewed the proposed sections of 41/5"
NE, Birch NE and Industrial Dr SE that are proposed for mill and overlays in 2025.
Erickson reviewed the proposed capital outlay expenses for 2025. He said that was a
review of the proposed 2025 budget, which is a recap of previous meetings. Mayor Rud
requested Erickson provide the tax impact discussed earlier in the meeting. He also said
the City has a great park system and reviewed some of the highlights. Mayor Rud said
this is the seventh budget meeting and thanked staff for all their work on it.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
a. Department & Council Reports
None

12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Wermerskirchen to adjourn the meeting at
6:43 pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. VVote against: None.
Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted:

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator

Page 3 of 3



